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SEP 18 2006 LALCOMM

NCORPORATED

OFFICIAL COMMUNICATION
. §775 Morehouse Drive

San Diego, CA 92121

Fax: (858) 658-2502

Facsimile Transmittal
DATE: 09/18/06

TO: Amendment
Commissioner for Patents

ATTN: Examiner: William Cumming
Art Unit: 2617

FAX NUMBER: (571) 273-8300

FROM: Andrea L. Mays, Attomey for Applicant
Registration No. 43,721

Total Number of Pages Sent: 9 (including this transmittal cover sheet)
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FILING BY FACSIMILE:

ATTORNEY DOCKET NQ.: 000730C1

ENCLOSED ARE:

= Notice of Appeal (2 pages)

*  Pre-Appeal Brief Reguest for Review Transmittal
¢ Pre-Appeal Brief Request for Review (5 pages)

APPLICANT: Norman Krasner

ASSIGNEE: QUALCOMM Incorporated

SERIAL NO.: 10/756,947

FILED: January 13,2004 .

F‘(?R: METHOD AND APPARATUS FOR SIGNAL PROCESSING IN A SATELLITE POSITIONING
SYSTEM
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Please contact Victoria J. Pacey at (858) 651-3411 if all pages do not transmit.

Special Instructions: THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE
INDIVIDUAL TO WHOM IT IS ADDRESSED AND CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT IS
PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER
APPLICABLE LAW, If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately, Thank you!
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